SPECIFICATION DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ORIGINATOR (The
person who receives or originates the issue and needs to forward the issue for action.)

O Modify Specification This change is a result of changes to either
Sections 560, 561, 562, 971 or 975.

O New Section

Section number

Subject:
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Florida Department of Transportation

JEB BUSH 605 Suwannee Street JOSE ABREU
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 27, 2005
TO: Specification Review Distribution List
FROM: Duane F. Brautigam, P.E., State Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT: PROPOSED SPECIFICATION: 5610000 — Self-Curing Inorganic Zinc
Coating Systems.

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of
a proposed specification change to Self-Curing Inorganic Zinc Coating Systems.

This Section is deleted and combined into Section 560.

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or to my attention via e-mail at
SP965DB or duane.brautigam@dot.state.fl.us. Comments received after June 24, 2005 may not
be considered. Your input is encouraged.
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COMMENTS:
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SELF-CURING INORGANIC ZINC COATING SYSTEMS.
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SECTION 561(Pages 657-660) is deleted.



